

valentin@veacks.net - <http://www.veacks.net/> - +61 (0) 4 5537 4904 – Skype : veacks

NATIONALITIES:

Switzerland (CH) / French (FR)

LANGUAGES:

French, Spanish and English.

SKILL LEVELS:

XHTML / HTML5 / Web Semantic / Accessibility / SEO	Expert
CSS 2 & 3 / SASS & SCSS	Expert
Native JavaScript / CoffeeScript / jQuery / Backbone / Node.js	Expert
XML / XSL	Confirmed
PHP 4 & 5	Confirmed
SQL / Mysql 5	Confirmed
Action Script 3	Basic
Couch DB / Mongo DB / Redis DB	Confirmed
Django (Python) / Rails (Ruby)	Basic

PROGRAMS:

Aptana / Eclipse, Photoshop, Subversion / Git, Axure, Microsoft Office.

OPERATING SYSTEMS:

OSX, Windows, Linux (Basic).

SUMMARY:

Always fascinated by computers and web developer since 2005, I am specializes in Front End analysis, development (HTML5 / CSS3 / JavaScript) and advising in processes, to finally became an expert in that field.

My self-taught and my independent status allow me to produce my research & developments and constantly ramp up one's skills.

I work mainly on projects oriented web multi-platform (desktop, touchpad and new generation mobile phones).

During my career, I joined various sectors as advertising where I could take part in several rewarded campaigns and design a framework dedicated to Piximedia.fr and validated by Yahoo!

I also worked on online large applications; the last one is a management seating plan application for Lafourchette.com.

I have a large experience in major web site development on any platforms combining different levels of accessibility for international clients such as Dior, Chanel, BMW and French institutions as general council of Hauts de Seine and the City of Paris.

valentin@veacks.net - <http://www.veacks.net/> - +61 (0) 4 5537 4904 – Skype : veacks

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 09/2013 – Education Services Australia – Greythorn
Currently
Freelance on-site
HTML5 / CSS3 (Sass) / JavaScript (CoffeeScript / backbone.js / require.js / jQuery) WCAG 2.0
Desktop (IE8+)
- 05/2013
Freelance
BMW Motorrad France: Surprenezvousenbmw.fr – Nolaroads
HTML5 / CSS3 (Sass) / JavaScript (CoffeeScript / backbone.js / require.js / jQuery)
Desktop (IE8+)
- 01/2013
Freelance
Chorus Festival - Hauts-De-Seine (92) - Nolaroads / Sopra
XHTML / CSS3 / JavaScript (CoffeeScript / backbone.js / require.js / jQuery) / RGAA / SEO
Desktop (IE6+)
- 08/2012
Freelance
Opendata.hauts-de-seine.net- Hauts-De-Seine (92) - Nolaroads / Sopra
XHTML / CSS3 / JavaScript (backbone.js / require.js / jQuery) / RGAA / SEO
Desktop (IE6+)
- 08/2012
Freelance
BMW Motorrad France: Lemoisdesessais.com – Nolaroads
Advertising web site.
XHTML / CSS3 / JavaScript (backbone.js / require.js / jQuery)
Desktop (IE8+), iPad
- 07/2012
Freelance
BMW Motorrad France – Facebook – Nolaroads
Facebook Api
XHTML / CSS3 / JavaScript (backbone.js / require.js / jQuery)
Desktop (IE8+), iPad
- 03/2012
Freelance on-site
Hauts-de-seine.net - Nolaroads / Sopra
General Council Of Hauts-De-Seine (92).
XHTML / CSS3 / JavaScript (backbone.js / require.js / jQuery) / RGAA / SEO
Desktop (IE6+)
- 12/2011 -
01/2012
Freelance on-site
Lafourchette.com
Management seating map application.
HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript (Backbone.js / JQuery / Require.js)
Desktop, Android & iOS
- 10/2011
Freelance on-site
Monpharmaciendemain.com – Giphar / IntoTheReal / Ailleurs Exactement
Advertising Website for the pharmaceutical firm Giphar.
HTML5 / CSS3 / JavaScript
Desktop (IE7+), Android & iOS
- 08/2011
Freelance on-site
FEPEM – Grand Union / Full6
French federation of private employers
HTML5 / CSS3 / JavaScript (jQuery) / SEO.
Desktop (IE7+)
- 06/2011
Freelance on-site
Dior Recruitment – Mazarine Digital
XHTML, CSS2, JavaScript (jQuery), RGAA
Desktop (IE6+), iPad
- 04/2011 -
06/2011
Freelance on-site
One Dior – Mazarine Digital
XHTML, CSS2/3, JavaScript (jQuery)
Desktop (IE6+), iPad.
- 03/2011
Freelance on-site
Chanel Mademoiselle (iPad) – Mazarine Digital
HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript (jQuery).
iPad
http://mademoiselle.chanel.com/fr_FR/ipad/

valentin@veacks.net - <http://www.veacks.net/> - +61 (0) 4 5537 4904 – Skype : veacks

12/2010 - 02/2011 Freelance	Piximedia.fr – Solution video et rich media <i>Updates on the framework and development of templates.</i> Native JavaScript.
08/2010 à 11/2010 Employee	Ongaku.fr – Web TV Front End engineer <i>R&D for HTML5 abstraction layer.</i>
07/2010 Freelance	Mazard-gestionprivee.fr – Notary Website and Extranet. <i>HTML5 / CSS3 / JQuery / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
03/2010 à 06/2010 Employee	Piximedia.fr – Web Advertising solutions. Native JavaScript expert. <i>JavaScript MVC Advertising framework conception validated by Yahoo! Best campaigns on Orange, Yahoo, Msn portals: Renaud Scenic - Raving Rabbids 2010, Dior Hydra life, Nissan Quasquai, Carlos (C+)...</i>
11/2009 Freelance	Ifelaya.com - Management, booking & production <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
08/2009 Freelance	L'européen Magazine <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
06/2009 Freelance	MesCoursPourLaPlanete.com, responsible consumption guide Evolution on the web site. <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
05/2009 Freelance	BemexTours.com, Tour operator. Evolution on the web site. <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
09/2008 à 04/2009 CDI	Uniteam.fr – Communication agency Back And Front End developer <i>Development, maintenance and upgrade of the intranet marketing management of La Poste and La Banque Postale and the creation of the graphic workshop to generate PDF files from the web interface (XHTML / JavaScript).</i>
08/2008 Freelance	Xtens.fr, Portal French beauty centres <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT / Outsourcing / SEO Desktop (IE6+)</i>
09/2008 Freelance	GraphistesIndependants.net, portal for graphite's freelance <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
02/2008 Freelance	BemexTours.com, Tour operator. <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / ActionScript2 / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT Desktop (IE6+)</i>
11/2007 Freelance	MesCoursPourLaPlanete.com, responsible consumption guides. <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT / SEO Desktop (IE6+)</i>
10/2007 Freelance on- site	PLANETCOACH, Slimming coach online – planetcoach.fr Updates on templates <i>XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript Desktop (IE6+)</i>

valentin@veacks.net - <http://www.veacks.net/> - +61 (0) 4 5537 4904 – Skype : veacks

- 09/2007
Freelance
NEOTOURS, Travel agency – neotours.fr
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript
Desktop (IE6+)
- 08/2007
Freelance on-site
PLANETCOACH, Slimming coach online – planetcoach.fr
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript
Desktop (IE6+)
- 05/2007
Freelance
Regis Baudonnet, Photographer - regisbaudonnet.fr
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+)
- 04/2007
Freelance
Cœur D'Europe, Logistics – coeurdeurope.com
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+)
- 03/2007
Freelance
David Delabrosse, Music – daviddelabrosse.com
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+)
- Freelance
Bollywood-zone, Distributor – bollywood-zone.com
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+)
- 01/2007
Freelance
NordNordOest, Communication – nordnordouest.fr
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+)
- 06/2006 à
12/2006
Employee
Golden Market, SEO - goldenmarket.fr
Back & Front End developer
www.centredusein.org
www.navettes-aeroport.fr
www.cratica-diffusion.fr
www.stoody.fr
- 05/2006
Freelance on-site
Exvoto, 3D – exvoto.net
XHTML, CSS2
Desktop (IE6+)
- Freelance on-site
BAC Films, Distributor - DvdElfLaPompeAfrique.net
XHTML, CSS2
Desktop (IE6+ and IE5 OSX)
- 04/2006
Freelance on-site
Capucine De Chabaneix, Photographer – dechabaneix.net
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript / PHP5 / MySQL5 / XSLT
Desktop (IE6+ and IE5 OSX)
- 03/2006
Freelance on-site
Big Eyes Productions, audio-visual - bigeyesprod.com,
XHTML, CSS2
Desktop (IE6+)
- 01/2006
Freelance on-site
LELAS telecommunication, electronic – lelas.fr
XHTML, CSS2
Desktop (IE6+)
- 11/2005
Freelance on-site
36 du Mois, Circus – 36dumois.net
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript
Desktop (IE6+ and IE5 OSX)
- 09/2005
Freelance on-site
Department of Economic Development and Employment – City of Paris
XHTML / CSS2 / JavaScript
Desktop (IE6+ and IE5 OSX)

valentin@veacks.net - <http://www.veacks.net/> - +61 (0) 4 5537 4904 – Skype : veacks

EDUCATION AND TRAINING:

- 09/2005 Web development training at Dosites.com
- 06/2006 Technical expertise and web development.
- 04/2003 Training at Les Dieux Vivants – Paris, France
Interior decoration and design.
- 12/2002 Training at Artlignum – Paris, France
Cabinetmaking and restoration of antique furniture.
- 06/2002 Training at Nick Richardson – Paris, France
Interior decoration and design.
- 2001/2003 Ecole Boulle - National School of Applied Arts in Furniture Industries.
Paris, France
Cabinetmaking and furniture design
- 2001 School Dorian - General Computer school and Production System. Paris, France
2nd General and Technological ISI - Introduction to Engineering Sciences.
*Functional analysis of products technological solutions associated to functions Introduction states
and behaviour systems Implementation of a mini-project.*

HOBBIES:

Sailing boat.
Human beat box.
Electronic Live Music production and mix.
Traveling.
French, Asian and African Cooking.